
From: EIR Compliance 

To:  

Subject: 20250521 - EIR - Data Supplied 

Date: 21 May 2025 09:02:00 

 

Reference Number: EIR  

 

Dear  

 

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 6 May 
2025:  

 

“I refer to your works taking place in Seacroft, Leeds replacement of water mains. 
As per your website they began around 16 April 2025. 

Please advise the phases of the works planned, mainly which roads will be worked 
on and the start and end dates for each phase.” 

 

Included with this email is our response to your request. We will have two teams 
working in the area and these are the current recorded proposed start and end 
dates for the work at this time and may be subject to change:  

 

Location  Proposed Start 
Date  

Proposed End 
Date  

Somerville Green  31/03/2025  29/04/2025  

The Oval  28/04/2025  10/06/2025  

Somerville Mount  09/06/2025  20/06/2025  

Somerville Avenue 
/ Grove  

19/06/2025  30/07/2025  



Ironwood 
Approach  

29/07/2025 11/08/2025  

Moresdale Lane  08/08/2025  21/08/2025  

Skelwith 
Approach  

20/08/2025  03/09/2025 

Skelwith Walk  02/09/2025  22/09/2025  

Mardale Crescent 
(Closure)  

19/06/2025  09/10/2025  

Duffon Approach  08/10/2025  21/10/2025  

Foundry Lane  20/10/2025 07/11/2025  

 

Location  Proposed Start 
Date  

Proposed End 
Date  

Ironwood 
Approach  

31/03/2025  29/04/2025  

Moresdale Lane  28/04/2025  27/05/2025  

Tarnside Drive  23/04/2025  20/06/2025  

Alston Lane  19/06/2025  02/07/2025  

Stainmore Place  01/07/2025  21/07/2025  

Hawks Head 
Cresent  

18/07/2025  21/08/2025  

Mardale Cresent  20/08/2025  17/09/2025  

Alston Lane  16/09/2025  13/10/2025  

Ironwood 
Approach  

10/10/2025  20/11/2025  

Ironwood Cresent  19/11/2025  09/12/2025  

 

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request.  In accordance with 
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this 



reply to your request you can ask for an internal review.  A request for an internal 
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data 
Protection Team. 

 

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

 

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 

 

mailto:EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk

